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Town of East Hartford 

 

ADDENDUM N
O
. 01 

 

GOLF COURSE IRRIGATION  

WATER SUPPLY - PHASE II 

 

Bid No. 17-16 

 

Issued May 26, 2017 

 

The following summarizes revisions to the Bid Documents included in Addendum N
o
. 01 

for the GOLF COURSE IRRIGATION WATER SUPPLY PHASE II (Bid No. 17-16). 

 

 The pre-bid meeting was on Tuesday, May 16, 2017.  Questions raised at the pre-

bid meeting and through e-mails, and responses, follow: 

1. Will there be a separate pay item for restoration of existing irrigation 

piping? 

 

Answer:  No.  Maps of the existing irrigation system and other 

underground utilities are provided (attached) and any damage done to the 

system will be the responsibility of the contractor to repair. 

2. We are tying into the existing panel in the pump shed for power to the new 

pump control enclosure.  Need more information on this panel.  Brand?  Is 

there room for a new breaker? 

 

Answer:  The existing panel is a GE A Series II panel with 13 spare 

spaces. 

3. Well pump control panel and pond level control panel.  Brand?, model #?, 

need some type of spec. 

 

Answer:  These are panels fabricated by the contractor with components 

specified on drawing CU-501 detail E1. 

4. USLS shown under the pond level control panel, need more specifics. 

 

Answer:  Contractor to provide ultrasonic level sensor installed in 

irrigation pump sump inside pump shed. Sensor shall be able to provide 

enable/disable signal based on pond water level. 
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 Pre-Bid Sign In Sheets (4 Pages) 

 Plan of existing irrigation system (9 Sheets) 

End of Addendum N
o
. 01 
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